

RE: Remarks for 2nd Reading...

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)" <sam.lyon@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 May 2017 09:09:24 -0400
Attachments: FHP Act - Second Reading Lead-off - FINAL - May 15.docx (73.07 kB)

[Try this again. Attached.](#)

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: May-15-17 8:57 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Remarks for 2nd Reading...

[Here they are, attached.](#)

[Let me know if you have any questions.](#)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-15-17 8:55 AM
To: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Remarks for 2nd Reading...

Good Morning:

James will have finals to share with DMO / Communications, but am now asking for us to take that version (whatever James provides) and translate the document text (speech in entirety) into French, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)